
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
6/23/2011 2:41:50 PM 
Re: Documents: 2 of 2 

_ 
Molly agreed to withhold all: 
we must be vigilant. Pjc 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 02:31 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Documents: 2 of 2 

Real disturbing what they are willing to hand over absent our intervention (or even despite our intervention). 	It's been 
completely lost on so many that we have ongoing trials. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:05 AM 
To: Gaston, Molly (ATF); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC); 
Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD) 
Subject: RE: Documents: 2 of 2 

_Molly and Friends: We cannot release page 19 of this set. 1. 	 ATF 
ATF 	 Its release will harm the on-goIng trial. 
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PJC 

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 4:37 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Subject: Documents: 2 of 2 

Here's the last document. Thanks. 

ATF 
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